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Marguerite McLean 080bSO - 7-?( 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Brenda Merritt; Ed Carter 

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents in Docket Number 080650 

P e r  t h i s  e-mail. the Clerk's Office will return t o  the source confidentic~l DNs 09798-10 
and 09878- IO. 
Thanks. 
#Iarg.iiccitc B. 9ltPran 
Berorb# tLprbairinn 
9loriba $3ublir St'rhtrc Conmission 
@ffitc of Coi~iniiesion Clrrli 
2540 Sljuinnrb @~ak @ioalPaorb 
~a(blho6#cc,  jfloriba 32399-0850 
930-413-6824 

Friday, August 05, 2011 12:32 PM 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter 
Cc: Curtis Williams; Brenda Merritt 
Subject Return of Confidential Documents in Docket Number 080650 

The following documents filed in Docket No. 080650 can be returned to the company, 

Document No. - 09798-10 
Document No. - 09878-10 

I will deliver the file to your office today. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Telephone: 850.41 3.6924 
Fax: 850.413.6925 
E-mail: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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